NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE

17 March 2022

PRESENT: - K Vickers (Chairman)

P Vickers (Vice-Chair), S Armitage, P Clark, T Ellerby, M Kirk, H Rayner, T Mitchell and C Sherwood

The meeting was held at the Conference Room, Church Square House.

1822 SUBSTITUTIONS

There were no substitutions at the meeting.

1823 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND PERSONAL OR PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS, AND SIGNIFICANT CONTACT WITH APPLICANTS, OBJECTORS OR THIRD PARTIES (LOBBYING), IF ANY.

The following member declared a personal interest –

Councillor S Armitage Personal Licence holder.

1824 TO TAKE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THIS COMMITTEE HELD ON 2 DECEMBER 2021 AS A CORRECT RECORD AND AUTHORISE THE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN.

Resolved - That the minutes of the proceedings of this committee held on 2 December 2021 having been printed and circulated amongst the members, be taken as read and correctly recorded and signed by the chairman.

1825 SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS - TO RECEIVE AND WHERE NECESSARY CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE LICENSING (ACTIVITIES) SUB-COMMITTEE HELD ON 20 JANUARY 2022 AND 1 MARCH 2022

Resolved - That the minutes of the meetings of the Licensing (Activities) Sub-Committee held on 20 January 2022 and 1 March 2022 be received.

1826 SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS - TO RECEIVE AND WHERE NECESSARY CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING (MISCELLANEOUS) SUB-COMMITTEE HELD ON 3 FEBRUARY 2022

Resolved - That the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing (Miscellaneous) Sub-Committee held on 3 February 2022 be received.

1827 **APPEALS SUBMITTED TO THE MAGISTRATES COURT (IF ANY)** The Director: Governance and Communities informed the meeting that there were currently no appeals awaiting consideration by the Magistrates Court.

LICENSING COMMITTEE 17 March 2022

1828 MEMBER DEVELOPMENT - LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES

The Director: Economy and Environment guided members through a presentation that refreshed/informed them of the key requirements when considering matters before the Licensing (Miscellaneous) Sub-Committee and the Licensing (Activities) Sub-Committee.

Resolved – That the presentation be received with thanks.

1829 ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH MUST BE SPECIFIED. The Director: Economy and Environment informed the Committee that the taxi trade had made a formal request to the Licensing Authority to consider an increase in the table of fares that could be charged. This was as a result of there being no increase in the table of fares for five years, as well as the rising cost of fuel.

The matter was considered urgent due to there being no further scheduled meetings of the committee until the summer of 2022 and the need to respond to the taxi trade.

The Chairman facilitated a discussion between the committee on the request from the taxi trade.

Resolved – (a) That the Director: Economy and Environment prepare a new table of fares that proposed a 10% increase in chargeable fares, and (b) that the new table of fares be considered by the Chairman and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee and, should the table of fares be acceptable, they be published in accordance with statutory requirements.